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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NAGPRA–NPS0039514; 
PPWOCRADN0–PCU00RP14.R50000] 

Notice of Inventory Completion: 
Peabody Museum of Archaeology and 
Ethnology, Harvard University, 
Cambridge, MA 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Native 
American Graves Protection and 
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), the 
Peabody Museum of Archaeology and 
Ethnology, Harvard University (PMAE) 
has completed an inventory of human 
remains and has determined that there 
is a cultural affiliation between the 
human remains and Indian Tribes or 
Native Hawaiian organizations in this 
notice. The human remains were 
collected at the Sherman Institute, 
Riverside County, CA. 
DATES: Repatriation of the human 
remains in this notice may occur on or 
after April 17, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: Jane Pickering, Peabody 
Museum of Archaeology and Ethnology, 
Harvard University, 11 Divinity Avenue, 
Cambridge, MA 02138, telephone (617) 
496–2374, email jpickering@
fas.harvard.edu. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 
responsibilities under NAGPRA. The 
determinations in this notice are the 
sole responsibility of the PMAE, and 
additional information on the 
determinations in this notice, including 
the results of consultation, can be found 
in the inventory or related records. The 
National Park Service is not responsible 
for the determinations in this notice. 

Abstract of Information Available 
Based on the information available, 

human remains representing, at 
minimum, one individual was collected 
at the Sherman Institute, Riverside 
County, CA. The human remains are 
hair clippings collected from one 
individual who was recorded as being 
20 years old and identified as 
‘‘Wailaki.’’ Samuel H. Gilliam took the 
hair clippings at the Sherman Institute 
between 1930 and 1933. Gilliam sent 
the hair clippings to George Woodbury, 
who donated the hair clippings to the 
PMAE in 1935. No associated funerary 
objects are present. 

Cultural Affiliation 
Based on the available information 

and the results of consultation, cultural 

affiliation is clearly identified by the 
information available about the human 
remains described in this notice. 

Determinations 

The PMAE has determined that: 
• The human remains described in 

this notice represent the physical 
remains of one individual of Native 
American ancestry. 

• There is a reasonable connection 
between the human remains described 
in this notice and the Grindstone Indian 
Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki Indians of 
California. 

Requests for Repatriation 

Written requests for repatriation of the 
human remains in this notice must be 
sent to the Responsible Official 
identified in ADDRESSES. Requests for 
repatriation may be submitted by: 

1. Any one or more of the Indian 
Tribes or Native Hawaiian organizations 
identified in this notice. 

2. Any lineal descendant, Indian 
Tribe, or Native Hawaiian organization 
not identified in this notice who shows, 
by a preponderance of the evidence, that 
the requestor is a lineal descendant or 
a culturally affiliated Indian Tribe or 
Native Hawaiian organization. 

Repatriation of the human remains in 
this notice to a requestor may occur on 
or after April 17, 2025. If competing 
requests for repatriation are received, 
the PMAE must determine the most 
appropriate requestor prior to 
repatriation. Requests for joint 
repatriation of the human remains are 
considered a single request and not 
competing requests. The PMAE is 
responsible for sending a copy of this 
notice to the Indian Tribe identified in 
this notice. 

Authority: Native American Graves 
Protection and Repatriation Act, 25 
U.S.C. 3003, and the implementing 
regulations, 43 CFR 10.10. 

Dated: February 11, 2025. 

Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2025–04380 Filed 3–17–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1416] 

Certain Hydrodermabrasion Systems 
and Components Thereof II; Notice of 
a Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Granting Complainant’s Unopposed 
Motion To Terminate Without Prejudice 
the Investigation Based Upon 
Withdrawal of the Complaint 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined not to review an initial 
determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 15) of 
the presiding administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’) granting complainant’s 
unopposed motion to, inter alia, 
terminate without prejudice the 
investigation based upon withdrawal of 
the complaint. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3115. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal, telephone 
(202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on September 10, 2024, based on a 
complaint filed on behalf of HydraFacial 
LLC f/k/a Edge Systems LLC of Long 
Beach, California (‘‘HydraFacial,’’ or 
‘‘Complainant’’). 89 FR 73446–47 (Sept. 
10, 2024). The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain hydrodermabrasion systems and 
components thereof by reason of the 
infringement of claims 1–12, 14–20, 22– 
26, 28–37, and 39–45 of U.S. Patent No. 
11,865,287 and claims 1–8 and 11–16 of 
U.S. Patent No. 9,550,052. The 
Commission’s notice of investigation 
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